
December 7, 2006 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Len Flood Finance Director 

 

FROM: Battalion Chief Michael Kalina EMS Coordinator 

 

 

RE:  Ambulance Fee Schedule Adjustment- January 1, 2007 

 

 

Medicare Part B Ambulance Fee Schedule Adjustments have just been released. The 

effective date is January 1, 2007. The increase is minimal and has already been absorbed 

in some cases by moving the fee to the nearest $ 5.00. Below is a comparison with my 

recommendation. 

 

 

                            Resident                   Glenbard Fire               Non- Resident 

                                Current / Proposed       Current / Proposed        Current / Proposed 

Mileage                    $ 6.05  /   $ 6.25         $ 6.05   /   $ 6.25            $ 6.05  /   $ 6.25 

 

Basic Life Support $335.00 /  $340.00      $335.00  /  $340.00        $435.00 / $440.00 

 

Advanced Life       $400.00 /  $400.00       $400.00  /   $400.00        $500.00 /  $500.00 

   Support 

 

Advanced Life      $575.00 /  $580.00        $575.00  /  $580.00        $675.00 /   $680.00 

   Support  II 

 

Fee Schedule 

2007 Allowable        Mileage    $6.25 

                                    BLS       $336.55 

                                    ALS       $399.65 

                                    ALS2     $578.44 

 

Cc Chief Seagraves 

 

 

Mk 

 


